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1. Activating your Administrator account on the new SpringerLink
Upon activation you will receive an email from OnlineService@springer.com with a link to activate your

account. Your email address is your user name and you can choose your own password.

From: Rohr, Markus, SCSC Sent: Tue 7/10/2012 3:38
Toe Timmerman, Angela, Springer SBM ML

Co

Subject: Your Springer Online Access

Dear Mrs. Angela Timmerman

Welcome to the new Springerlink - http://link.springer.com.
Pleaze click on the link below to werify your account and
set your password:

http://link.springer.com:80/activate?hash=......ccuureunrnne

After registration you will have access to all admin
functionalities on the new SpringerlLink website.

Pleaze don't hesitate to contacts us with any guestions you
may have and please provide your customer number

Regards

The Springer Omnlineservice Team
onlineservice@springer.comn
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After following the link you will see the below page where you can fill in your password:

@ Springer

Verify your Springer account

Dear
To set up your account, you need to select and confirm a password.

Username:

Your password needs to contain a minimum of 6 characters and contain a mixture
of letters and numbers.

Choose a password

Confirm password

t Password & Continue to Homepage

Having difficulties? We are here to help. Please contact us at

onlinesenvice@springer.com

2. Login

You can go to any page on link.springer.com and log in at the top right hand corner:

@ Springer Link
Search

Home - ContactUs

Browse by discipline

» Biomedical Sciences

» Business & Management
» Chemistry

» Computer Science

» Earth Sciences and Geography
» Economics

» Education & Language

» Energy

» Engineering

» Environmental Sciences
» Food Science & Nutrition
» Law

» Life Sciences

» Materials

Signup/Login * English =

» Sign up / Log in

Providing researchers with access to millions
of scientific documents from journals, books,
series, protocols and reference works.

Iah]
tot ze achttien zijn.

New books and journals

are available every day.

Recent Activity
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Search

Home - ContactUs

Create your account to access your content

from anywhere

Creating an account is easy. and helps us give you a more personalised experience.

All fields are required

First Name

Email Address

Your email address will be kept private

Password

Last Name

Minimum 6 characters including at least 1 ietter and 1 number

Password Confirmation

By creating an account you agree to accept our terms of use

% Create account [ENeEUNS]

Signup/login v Engish v Academic v

K -

Welcome back. Please
log in.

Email
[ |

Password

Forgotten password

3. Access to the Admin Dashboard

You can access the Admin Dashboard from any page once you are logged in.

A Springer

@ Springer Link

Search

Home \- Admin Dashboard Contact Us

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
» Food Science & Nutrifion

I o

Angela Timmerman »  Efgish Academic ¥

Account details/profile

Admin Dashboard

' » Logout

New books and journals

are available every day.
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4. New Admin Dashboard Homepage

Angela Timmerman ¥

@ Springer Admin

Home - My Organisation - Usage - Entitlements - Settings

Welcome to the Springer Admin Portal

From here you can manage your organisation’s use of the Springer platform.

Using this site you can download COUNTER usage reports, obtain entitlement lists, manage individual users
associated with your organisation, add your own logo and configure product settings.

You can view your registered IP ranges and associated administrators, but to change them you will need to contact our
online service support desk

ﬁ Help desk ﬁ Library resources

For all customer account and access problems please For MARC records, training materials and other useful
contact our Online Senvices support desk: information please see our library resource zone an
Springer.com.

onlineservice@springer.com

+49 6221 345 4303 (Europe/AsialAfrica) . .
+1 800 777 4643 (North & South America) (4 Sales and SUbSCI‘lptIOIlS
Hours of operation: Mon-Fri 08:30-17:30 CET + ET

For information about our range of tailored licensing
models please contact your Springer representative.

ﬁ Supported Springer
! products

At present this site supports SpringerLink, Springer for
R&D and Springer for Hospitals & Health. As we move
other members of the Springer family to our new
technology platform you will be able to maintain them
all from here. For now you can continue to use sites
like SpringerProtocaols and Springer Materials in the
usual way

The Admin Dashboard now has a new homepage. Here you will find links to additional
information and support options available to you.

a. Helpdesk

Feel free to contact our helpdesk if you do not find what you are looking for or if you
have additional questions.

b. Marketing Resources
These pages will provide you with training materials, MARC records and other
promotional resources.
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c. Sales and Subscriptions
You will find your contact details here for any questions about your license or
subscriptions.

d. Supported Springer Products

Currently this Admin site supports SpringerlLink, Springer for R&D and Springer
for Hospitals & Health. In the future, additional Springer product support will be
added to this page; however, until then, please use the regular sites to maintain
SpringerProtocols and SpringerMaterials.

The first tab on the Admin Dashboard will always bring you back to this main page. From this
homepage you can return to the desired Springer content platform.

5. My Organization
The second tab in the Admin Dashboard provides you with the options check IP Ranges, upload or
change your institution’s logo, and see the users connected with your institution.

@ Springer Admin S
Sl A Springer

Home - Usage - Entitiements - Settings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | B8P Number -

» Valid IP ranges
» Organisation logo

» Users
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The first dropdown section on this page shows all related institutional IP ranges, which are registered in
the back office system according to your contract. Administrators may check, if all IP ranges of the
institution are listed here. If you are the administrator of multiple accounts, these will show in the list of

Institutions and you can choose to view information related to these by clicking on the arrow to the
right of the BP ID number and then choosing the relevant institution.

@ Springer Admin e
=R & Springer

Home - My Organisation - Usage - Entitlements - Seitings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | BP Number - )

~ Valid IP ranges

Only currently valid IP ranges are displayed. To modify these IP ranges, please contact onlinesenice@springer com

The second dropdown section is where administrators may upload the institution or library logo to

display on SpringerLink or Springer for R&D. Logos must be in jpg, png or gif format and be 160x50px.
The maximum file size is 25kb.

@ S i Admm Angela Tmmerman ¥
B @ Springer

Home - My Organisation - Usage - Eniitlements - Seitings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | BP Number -

+ Valid IP ranges

~ Organisation logo

Choose File |No file chosen

Remove existing logo
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The third option on this page will allow you to view the users associated with your institution. You can
easily manage your users (associated users) from the Users menu. You can review your associated
members from time to time to ensure all are still valid and you can also directly disassociate them.

Admins of multiple institutions can easily switch between lists for the various institutions they are admin
of by using the drop down menu on the right.

@ S rin er Admin Angela Tmmerman ¥
= ) Springer

Home - My Organisation - Usage - Entillements - Setiings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | BP Number =

» Valid IP ranges

» Organisation logo

~ Users

+ Associate User Page 1 of12 | ¥

Name Email Role

6. Associating new users
There are 2 ways to associate users to enable them to have remote access.

a) The easiest way is for users to create their own account on link.springer.com or rd.springer.com
while within the IP ranges of your organization. They can sign up easily by entering the following
data:

First Name

- Last Name

Email Address
Password
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Search n *

Home -« ContactUs

Create your account to access your content
from anywhere

Creating an account is easy, and helps us give you a mare personalised experiance.

All fields are required

First Name Last Name

Email Address

Your email address will be kept private

Password

Minimum & characters including at lesst 1 letier and 1 number

Password Confirmation

By creating an account you agree to accept our terms of use

# Create account Cancel

Signup/Login w English v Academic v

Welcome back. Please
log in.

Email

]

Password

Forgotter password

b) As an admin, you can also associate members. Please follow the steps below:

A Springer

@ Springer Admin

Home My Organisation |- Usage - Entilements - Settings

Institution

Springer Affiliates |

» Valid IP ranges

» Organisation logo

|

~ Users

+ Associate User

Generate an association code using the button below and then email it to a user.

=3

Angela Tmmerman ¥

@ Springer

Page 1 of12 ]
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7. Usage

The third tab on the Admin Dashboard will take you to the options to check your institution’s usage or
deposit contract balances as applicable.

Angela Timmerman ¥
& Springer Admin

) 2} Springer
Home - My Organisation Entitlements - Settings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | B8P Number — ~

» COUNTER reports

» Deposit contract balances

All of the usage reports are now built to the COUNTER Release 4 standard. Release 3 reports are no
longer available. Release 4 reports are available in the 3" tab by using the drop down menu Report
Type:

Journal Report 1 Number of Successful Full-Text
Article Requests by Month and
Journal

Journal Report 1 GOA Number of Successful Gold Open

Access Full-Text Article Requests
by Month and Journal

Journal Report 2 Access Denied to Full-Text
Articles by Month, Journal and
Category

Journal Report 5 Number of Successful Full-Text

Article Requests by Year-of-
Publication (YOP) and Journal

Book Report 2 Number of Successful Section
Requests by Month and Title
Book Report 3 Access Denied to Content Items

by Month, Title and Category
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B @ Springer

Home - WMy Organisation - Usage - Entitlements - Settings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | B8P Number -

|- COUNTER reports |

Report type:

JR1: Journal article downloads by month v

Format:

EXCEL v

Date range:

Jan v/ 2014 v |to | May v| 2014 v

Download report

Find out more about COUNTER reporting and our SUSHI service

2 Springer

A report Archive is also available for previous months. This currently goes back to March 2012. Find out

more about COUNTER reports at www.projectcounter.org.

8. Deposit Contracts (for corporate libraries only)

Springer’s Deposit Account option offers institutions a usage-based access to Springer’s content on a
pay-per-download basis of all content that lies outside current subscriptions and/or purchased subject

matter. This option is only available for corporate customers.

Angela Tmmerman ¥
@ Springer Admin .
@ Springer

Home =« My Organisation - Usage - Enfilements - Seftings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | BP Number ~
» COUNTER reports
~ Deposit contract balances @ Balances are updated nightly

Balance Initial

Remaining Amount Lot ftemn

100 100 Book - Deposit Accounts
L J

100 100 Journal - Deposit Accounts
———
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9. Entitlements
The third tab in the Admin Dashboard allows you to download a list of all your entitlements per
institution. You can select a list of either eBooks or Journals by clicking the appropriate button.

If you are an admin for multiple institutions, you can switch between them without needing to log out.

&\ Springer Admin P
- @ Springer

Home - My Organisation - Usage - Entitlemenis - Settings

Institution

Springer Affiliates | B8P Number -

~ My SpringerLink content holdings

Titles which your organisation has access to because you have a contract with us:

Download Book list | Download Journal ist |
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10. Settings
The fifth tab of the Admin Dashboard gives you the options to toggle certain features on or off. These
features include:

1. Prevent automatic association of any user within your IP range.

If this option is ticked as “On”, your users will not be automatically associated with your
institution. If their account is to be associated with your institution, the administrator of the
account will need to send an “association code” to the user in order for them to be able to use
their SpringerLink or Springer for R&D account remotely.

2. Force users to log in before downloading full-text content.

This option should only be done when you have to collect extra information about the usage. By
enforcing the log in you will be able to collect information like cost center or department to
facilitate charging back to these departments or faculties.

3. Display a warning notification before downloading full-text content if you have a deposit
based contract.

If your organization has a deposit based contract, this option can be used to inform users that
their download will be charged to the deposit account.

4. Display an “Order from My Library” form for unsubscribed content.

Turning on the switch ‘order from my library’ will provide a button on the “Get Access”
page that will allow library users to request an article or chapter, via email, to their
librarian. All admins will be notified of all requests for their organization. Administrators
may switch off this function easily by pushing the switch to the left if requested.

Angela Timmerman ¥

@ Springer Admin )
) Springer
Home - My Organisation - Usage - Enfitlements - Settings
Institution
Springer Affiliates | lumber -

~ SpringerLink settings

Some features on the SpringerLink platform can be toggled on or off according to the needs of your erganisation

Prevent automatic association of any user who registers within the IP range of my organisation?

Force my users to log in before downloading full-text content?

Display a warning notification before downloading full-text content if | have deposit-based contracts?

Display an ‘order from my librany’ form on unsubscribed content?
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